Mr Dave Anderson Qur Ref: PD CORR 114 SE/JS
Director of City Developmeant

City of Edinburgh Council Your Ref: 88/1/AC

Waverley Court

4 EBast Market Street Date: 23 July 2008

Edirburgh

EMS8 8BG

Dear Dave,

Edinburgh Tram Network
Planning Prior Approvals
Shandwick Place

| refer to the ahove and vour letter of 1 July and my letter of 11 .July.

Shandwick Flace (Batch 1/17)

1 confirm that Infraco has been instructed 1o relocate the tram stop to allow sufficient space for
a controlled, staggered pedestrian crossing whilst minimising the visual impact to the listed
Gladstone statue. In addilion, instructiens have been issued to retain the tram control cabinet
on the south side of the crescent and that proposed lighting should be pogitioned areund the
gardens as per existing arrangements o minimise any adverse visual impact to the listed
properiies.

tie are currently evaluating any entitlement that infraco (8D8) may have regarding recovery of
time or casts and | will confirm the outcome in the next few weeks.

Murrayfield Tramstop (5/06) and Murrayfieid Retaining Walt (5/07)

I confirm that Infraco have been instructed to incorporate the latest requirements from Lothian
and Borders Police. In addition, the requirement to introduce a visual paftemn inte the
blockwerk to “breakdawn” the visual impact of the structure has also been instructed.

tie are curently evaluating any entitiernent that Infraco may have regarding recovery of time or
costs as a result of these instructions.
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The iniligl assessment suggests that these changes will attract additional costs and | shall
forward appropriate details to you and Duncarn Fraser in sarly course.

Please contact ma if you require any further details

Yours sincerely,

Steven Bell
Project Directer ~ Edinburgh Tram
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